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August 31, 2016  
 
 
VIA RESS, E-MAIL and COURIER 
 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli  
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli:     
 
Re: Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (“Enbridge”) – Comments on Cost Claims 
 EB-2016-0142 – 2015 Earnings and Sharing Mechanism                                   
 
In regard to the Ontario Energy Board’s (the “Board”) Decision and Order dated  
August 11, 2016, in the above noted proceeding, Enbridge has reviewed the cost claims 
received from the Building Owners and Managers Association (BOMA), Canadian Manufacturers 
and Exporters (CME), Consumers Council of Canada (CCC), Energy Probe Research 
Foundation (Energy Probe), Federation of Rental-Housing Providers of Ontario (FRPO), 
Industrial Gas User’s Association (IGUA), School Energy Coalition (SEC) and Vulnerable Energy 
Consumers Coalition (VECC).   
 
Although Enbridge has no objection to the Intervenor cost claims we have noted the following 
items in our review: 
 
• BOMA claims two courier disbursements from Blizzard Courier Ltd. however receipts or 

waybills from Blizzard have not been provided.  On BOMA’s cost claim from the 2014 DSM 
Clearance (EB-2015-0267) a base price and total billing amount were provided on BOMA’s 
disbursement page which provides clarification on whether HST has already been included 
in the courier charges.         

 
Enbridge awaits the recommendations and or cost awards of the Board with respect to these 
cost claims. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
{original signed} 
 
Lesley Austin 
Senior Policy & Compliance Advisor 
 
cc:   Thomas Brett (BOMA), Vince DeRose (CME), Julie Girvan (CCC), David MacIntosh 

(Energy Probe), Dwayne Quinn (FRPO), Ian Mondrow (IGUA), Jay Shepherd (SEC) and 
Michael Janigan (VECC) - via email 


